@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS

Regulatory Engineering

Date: 30" June 2011

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: UZ7DS9808RUS (Original Grant
date: 1/14/2010)
Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: UZ7DS9808RUS originally
granted on1/14/2010.

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1.:

Reduce internal PA Gain of R1000 to save DC current.
This reduces the RF Output Power.

Reduce Attenuator RN1 for 6dB to 1dB
This increases the RF power back to the original approved conducted power level

Yours sincerely,

A 4 //z/mw/

Name Alan Parrish

Tile Director Regulatory Compliance
Motorola Solutions - Regulatory

Tel: + 44 1256 484304

Email: alan.parrish@motorolasolutions.com
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